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Tina Lee

From: John Brown <john.brown@tideh2o.net>
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 12:26 PM
To: Tina Lee
Subject: WO 17228 Zone 2 Chiller updates need daily

 
Tina, 
Per Brian.  DE007 chiller is up and running with no corrective tickets needed. 
 
Thanks,  
 
 
John Brown 
HVAC Technician 
TIDEWATER, INC. 
__________________________________ 
john.brown@tideh2o.net  
 
C: 443-346-4349 
 
 
 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>  
Date: 5/11/22 15:22 (GMT-05:00)  
To: John Brown <john.brown@tideh2o.net>, Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net>, Karlee Demain 
<karlee.demain@tideh2o.net>, Shara Fortier <Shara.Fortier@tideh2o.net>, Ryan Willis <Ryan.Willis@tideh2o.net>, Tina Lee 
<Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>  
Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net>  
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Zone 2 Chiller updates need daily  
 
  
CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe 

  
  
John , 
Please get Tina daily chiller updates , before you and Brian leave for the day . We are updating the 99th daily . FYI -I’m off until 
Wednesday next week . 

 Is the chiller online ?  
 Do we need a ticket for corrective maintenance ?  

  

Zone Location WO # Asset # PM # Manufacturer Asset Description Tech Name/ Company 
Tech 

Scheduled 
Onsite 

Note

Z2 
DE007-

01 17228 1739 
PM-SA-
1760 York J-1502000-04 1-pc Chiller, Air Cooled John / S&S  MAY 12TH  

Z2 
MD002-

01 17230 1814 
PM-SA-
1803 York J-1502000-04 1-pc Chiller, Air Cooled John / S&S  MAY 13TH  

Z2 
MD019-

01 17236 2047 
PM-SA-
2053 York J-1502000-04 1-pc Chiller John / S&S  MAY 16TH  

  
  
Thanks, 
Rick  
  
Rick Hicks  
Project Manager Region 5  
CMI Management Inc. 
5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510 
Alexandria,VA 22312  
703-738-5301 

 CAUTION: This email has been received from outside of CMI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening 
attachments, or responding.  



2

Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com 
  


